
 
 

North Bay Village 
 

Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. 2020-001  
 

Roadway Milling, Resurfacing and Miscellaneous 
Right-of-Way Improvements 

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
VILLAGE RESPONSE TO PROPOSER QUESTIONS: 

 
Q.1. On the website the link to the plans for Harbor Island and North Bay are 

the same set of plans for Harbor Island. North Bay plans do not show up 
when you click the link. 

 
A.1. Plans for North Bay Island Roadway Improvements have been replaced on 

North Bay Village website. 
 

Q.2. Is there an engineer’s cost estimate? 
 
A.2. Not at this time. 

 
Q.3. Who is responsible for notifying residents of the work schedule and by 

what method is required? 
 
A.3. North Bay Village will approve all notifications to be issued to residents for 

distribution by the Contractor via door knob hangers or other acceptable 
method.  Notices will also be posted on the Village website and other 
communication outlets by Village staff. 

 
Q.4. Who is responsible for towing vehicles if one is in an area of scheduled 

work? 
 
A.4. North Bay Village Police Department. 

 
Q.5. Item 7 in the legend on the plans state “Existing Unknown Boxes (to be 

adjusted)”, please advise where this is listed on the Bid Form? 
 
A.5. This work is included under 425-5-1 pay items. 
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Q.6. What does the Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) line item cover? 
 
A.6. Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) line item on the bid form is to account for items 

that cannot be quantified under standard FDOT pay item structure (examples 
include project information signs, metal plates to cover trenches, replacement 
of elements that needed to be removed or were damaged to accommodate 
roadway construction, etc.). 

 
Q.7. Does this project have any permit fees? 
 
A.7. No. 

 
 
All other documents, requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB remain the 
same. All proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and submit a 
signed copy of this form with their proposal. 
 
 
Proposer: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Name: _______________________________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________________________________ 
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